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DATE: July 29, 1998
TO: Mr. James Beasley, Esquire
Mr. Jeffery Stone, Esquire
Ms. Suzanne Brownless, Esquire
Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire
Mr. James McGee, Esquire
Mr. John McWhirter, Esquire
Mr. John Roger Howe, Esquire »
Mr. Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire ‘{ e
Mr. Matthew Childs, Esquire o Gakjtf
FROM: Leslie J. Paugh, Senior Attorney, Division 0Of Legal
Services
RE: Docket No. 9BODO01-EI - Fuel and purchased power cos®
recovery clause and generating performance incentive
factor,
Via Facsimile
The purpose of this memorandum is to notify you that an
unscheduled meeting occurred between a representative of Gulf Power
Company and two staff members on July 28, 1998, Attendees of the
unscheduled meeting were Jeff 5Stone, Roberta Bass and Todd
Bohrmann. The substance of the meeting was Gulf's justification
for its request for confidential classification of portions of
Witness Cranmer’s testimony. Gulf’s Request For Contidential
Classification, FPSC Document No. 06553, was filed on June 22
1998,
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cc: Roberta Bass

Todd Bohrmann
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